From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

CC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Contract 8078 Schedule Update

Date: Monday, February 14, 2011 1:48:27 PM
Attachments: Contract 8078 Schedule Update.pdf
Document Control,

Please file attached schedule update under contract 8078.
Thanks,

Keith
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Description n_uuﬂm MMW

NOTICE OF AWARD 12JAN11 € NOTICE OF AWARD
1005 PROJECT COMPLETION 0 28FEB11 rW O.n,.mo;moa COMPLETION
1010 PREPARE SUBMITTALS 8d[12JAN11  [21JAN11 fl PREPARE SUBMITTALS 7
1020 ORDER/RECEIVE PIPE PILING 14d |24JAN11  |10FEB11 : ORDER/RECEIVE PIPE PILING
1030 ORDER RECEIVE UNCONFINED BUBBLE 14d[24JAN11  |10FEB11 ORDER RECEIVE czovz_u_zmo BUBBLE CURTAIN
1040 ORDER/RECEIVE CONFINED BUBBLE CURTAIN | 14d|24JAN11  |10FEB11 vl ORDER/RECEIVE OOZV_zmo BUBBLE CURTAIN
1050 MOBILIZE TO LOCATION A 1d|11FEB11  |11FEBM | | moBILIZE TO LOCATION A
1055 TEST UNCONFINED BUBBLE CURTAIN 1d|12FEB11  |12FEB11 H_ TEST UNCONFINED BUBBLE CURTAIN
1060 INSTALL PILE A-1 1d|{12FEB11  |12FEB11 ﬁv_ INSTALL PILE A-1 f
1065 TEST CONFINED BUBBLE CURTAIN 1d|14FEB11 | 14FEB11 ‘v_ TEST CONFINED BUBBLE CURTAIN
1070 INSTALL PILE A-2 1d|14FEB11  |14FEB11 _HL_zm;:. PILE A-2
1080 INSTALL PILE A-3 1d|15FEB11  |15FEB11 INSTALL PILE A-3
1090 INSTALL PILE A-4 1d|15FEB11  |15FEB11 ,GL INSTALL PILE >-L
1100 MOVE TO LOCATION B 1d|16FEB11  |16FEB11 | MOVE TO roo>r_oz B
1110 INSTALL PILE B-1 1d|16FEB11  |16FEB11 [ INSTALL PILE B-1
1120 INSTALL PILE B-2 1d|17FEB11  |17FEB11 Hm INSTALL PILE m-N
1130 MOVE TO LOCATION A 1d|17FEB11  |17FEB11 i_ MOVE TO _.oo>joz A
1140 RESTRIKE PILE A-1 1d|18FEB11  [18FEB11 “»| RESTRIKE _u_rm A1
1150 RESTRIKE PILE A-2 1d|18FEB11  |18FEB11 L] RESTRIKE _U_Fm A-2
1160 RESTRIKE PILE A-3 1d|18FEB11  |18FEB11 ﬁ__ RESTRIKE n___.m A-3
1170 RESTRIKE PILE A-4 1d|18FEB11  |18FEB11 Hﬂ_ RESTRIKE n_pm A4
1180 REMOVE A LOCATION PILES 4d|19FEB11  |23FEB11 ‘v- xm_so<w A LOCATION PILES
1190 MOVE TO LOCATION B 1d|24FEB11  |24FEB11 ‘ V_ MOVE qo LOCATION B
1200 RESTRIKE PILE B-1 1d|24FEB11 | 24FEB11 . nbia River ﬁw@mm_.:m +_ mmmax_xm PILE B-1
1210 RESTRIKE PILE B-2 1d|24FEB11  |24FEB11 Lo xmmqm_xm PILE B-2
1220 REMOVE LOCATION B PILES 2d|25FEB11 | 26FEB11 (VJ mmLo<m LOCATION B PILES
1230 DEMOBILIZE 1d|28FEB11 | 28FEB11 6_ DEMOBILIZE
Start date 03JANT1 | | W Early bar
Finish date  28FEB11 | ' I Progress bar
Data date 03JANT1 | WSDOT B Critical bar
Run date 10FEB11 | COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE TEMPORARY PILE TEST PROGRAM Summary bar
Page number 1A

© Primavera Systems, Inc.

¢  Start milestone point
€  Finish milestone point
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